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SAY 

Si usa to say (said, said): 

 

a) nel discorso indiretto quando non è espresso il complemento di termine, ossia non 

è espressa la persona a cui si parla: 

 

George says he will probably leave for Palermo next Wednesday.  

 

She always says she’s too tired to go out in the evening.  

 

    He said that he wanted to stay. He said that he was tired. 
 

b) Nel discorso diretto, con o senza il complemento di termine (che in questo caso è 

sempre preceduto da to). 

 

Betty’s mother always says (to her): “Don’t come home late!” 

 

Jane said (to her husband): “It’s strange, Mark never comes home as late as this.” 

   

     He said: “I want to stay here.”  

     He said: “What’s the matter?”  

 

c) say può essere usato quando è  espressa la persona a cui si parla in alcune 

espressioni come: 

 

to say hello to somebody 

to say goodbye to somebody  

 

d) say si usa quando dire ha il significato di pronunciare: 

 

to say a word = dire una parola 

to say yes/no = dire si, dire no 

to say one’s prayer = dire le preghiere 

to say a number = dire un numero 

to say hello/goodbye = salutare 

that is to say = cioè 
 


